From: QUARLES L FE FAG/ 10003
To: VICINL JOHN L TAG/1000]; Alison Van Eenennaam
Ce: SACHS. FRIC S[AG/1000]; Zagora, Tony

Subject: RE: Van Eenennaam version
Date: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 11:06:11 AM
Attachments: AVE Bevised -- intelligencesquaredDrafill 25 14 .docx
Alison
Vve worked with Tony and bullt some additionat comments on top of lohn's prev
will see,  tried to remove some of the overly technical language i:\ hich will get fost ¢

ensure that you were delivering &
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opperiunity to share the stage with yvou and discuss the important role

Al my very best,

Lee

From: VICINI, JOHN L [AG/1000]

Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 7:27 AM

To: Alison Van Eenennaam; QUARLES, LEE [AG/1000]
Cc: SACHS, ERIC S[AG/1000]; Zagora, Tony
Subject: RE: Van Eenennaam version

ioh. Attached are some minor suggestions.

From: Alison Van Eenennaam [rnailio: alvaneenennaam@ucdavis.edu]
Sent: Sunday, November 23, 2014 10:30 PM

To: QUARLES, LEE [AG/1000]

Cc: SACHS, ERIC S[AG/1000]; VICINI, JOHN L [AG/1000]; Zagora, Tony
Subject: Van Eenennaam version

£
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Wednesday. | have to breed cattle all day Tuesday and then teach 10-11 PST Wednesday s¢ waouid
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have to be sometime after that on Wed. {think a run through/practice would be heipful Ido

8
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appreciate it is the day before Thanksgiving but twill likely be in the office that Wednesday

afterncon. Am also pretty open December 1 - fly out super early

From: QUARLES, LEE [AG/1000] [mailio:lee guaries@monsanto.com|
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 7:12 PM

To: Alison Van Eenennaam

Cc: SACHS, ERIC S[AG/1000]; VICINI, JOHN L [AG/1000]

Subject: Working draft of Robb's 7 min version

Alison


http://aivaneenennaamcb3ucdavis.edu
mailto:lee.quarles@monsanto.com

As promised, attached is the working draft of Robb's version of the seven minute introduction. We
will be working to revise and narrow this down to meet the seven minute mark but | wanted to
provide it to you so you knew the general direction.

Thanks so much for taking the time today to discuss. | hope you have a great weekend and I'll
continue to keep you posted as this draft gets revised.

Lee
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Robb Fraley |

Date: November 20, 2014 at 10:41:48 PM CST
To: <lee.guarles@monsanto.com>

Cc: <gohert.tiralev@maonsanto.com>
Subject: My 7 min version

Have incorporated your points in my style.

This e-maill message mayv contail
and is intended to be received
to receive such information.
please notify the sender

all atkaohments from any se
of this e-mail by vou is st

n pr ivileged and/cr cenfidential information,
by perscns entltled

£

have received this e-mail in error,

; Pilease delete it and

, hard drives or any other media. Other use
.1Lk*y prohibited.

A1l e-mails and attachments sent and received are subject te monitoring,

reading and archival by Monsante, including its

subsidiaries. The recipient of this e-mail is sclely responsible for checking
for the presence of "Viruses” or other "Malware”

Monsante, aiong with its subsidiaries, accepts no liegbility for any damage

caused by any such code tTran

nitted by or accompanving
this e-mail or any attachment.

The infermation tained in thisz email mav be subject to the export control
laws and regulatioc of the United States, poten ily
inciuding but not limited te the Export Administration Regulaticns (EAR) and
zan ns regule ns issued by the U.S. Department of

Treasury, Off of Forelgn Asset Centrels (OFAC). 2z a recipient c¢f this

infermation ye vre obligated to comply with all
appiicable U.S. export laws and regulations.
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11 attachments from any
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A1l e-mails and attachments sent and re
reading and archival by Monsanto, incn: G
subsidiaries. The recipient of this e-mail is sclely responsible for checking

subject tc monitoring,



http://ries0monsanto.com

f "Viruses® or other "Malware”.

h its subsidiaries, accepts no liability for any damage
u code transmitted by or accompanving

any attachment.

Monsantce, along wi
caused by any s
this e-mail or

1

The information contained in this email may be subject to the export control
laws and regulations of the United States, potentially

inciuding but not limited to the Export Administration Regulaticns (EAR) and
sanctions regulations issued by the U.S. Department of

Treasury, Office of Foreign Asset Contrels (OFAC). As a recipient of this
information you are obligated to comply with all

appiicable U.S. expoert laws and regulations.

Source: https://www.industrydocumentslibrary.ucsf.edu/chemical/docs/fnfm0226



INTRODUCTION - 7 minutes

N 1 SUneg ang
¢ enved from crops produced
using genetac: engmeermg So spasilis fonight weara was-ses-debating the
use of a breeding method, recambmant DNA iechnaiagy which allows
breeders {0 access useful genselic variation from any species. To some this
movement of genes from one species 1o anocther is the overriding concern
associated with GM. | can understand that concern_parlicularly since we
are talking aboul food, bolh 85 8 scl eﬁt st and a8z 3 mother but as | will
discuss, this breeding method s shias been proven safe, and
is sometimes unigusly able to deliver useful traits like crops that are maore
resilient {o climate change. The current and potential benefits of GM are
{oa great {o vole anything but YES on GM food.

This
Rt

SO technology often gels identified with Monsanto and Big Ag
policy. But it is actually a method, one that can be used for many purposes,
oly used s dors.. Inomy
own research on selection for disease resistant cattle, | use many breedmg
methods including traditional selection for healthy animals, and more
recently the use of DNA markers o assist in selecting for disease
resistance genes. As a geneticist | can envision how combining GM with
| these other breeding methods could synergistisalicaccelerate the progress
of my publicly-funded research program by enabling me to use GM {o

| directly protect catlle from wirslinfection.
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and ane hat is wig 3x the public and privale se

e

As discussed by my debate partner, current commercial products include
the widely-adopted lants.  in the
almost  twenty years since they were first introduced

| cormmersiailvcommerciglly, GM seeds have been rapidhe—planted by
farmers whergver they have access, and are currently grown by 18 million
farmers globally, 16.5 million of whom are small-holder farmers in the
developing world,_{hat g

nal
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What have been the impacis of this widespread adoption of the first
generation of GM crops? As a scientist | ook {o the independent, paer-
reviewed scientific literalure to answer such questions, especially review
studies and mets-analyses that present 8 summary of many independent

| studies. It is lke a wellinformed referee presenting an objective
assessment of the state of play.




A 2014 meta-analysis, funded by the German government, examined the
results from 147 studies from around the globe that reported the impacts of
GM soybean, smaizecom, or cotton on crop ylelds pest|C|de use, and/or
farmer profits. The conclusion of this comprehensive analysis st seiye-from
scientists_- who declared they have no competing interests was “On
average, GE technology adoption has reduced chemical pesticide use
by 37%, increased crop yields by 22%, and increased farmer profits
by 68%.” The yield gains and pesticide reductions are largest for insect-
resistant crops, and the yield and profit gains are higher in developing
countries than in developed countries.” These sound like outcomes that
wowla-ghould _be applauded by environmentalists, agriculturalists, and
global development agencies alike.

spatvirus-resistant papaya,
an product WhICh il ally. saved the Hawauan papava mdustry The
Brazilian government has developed a “golden mosaic virus”-resistant
bean. Other ssgsat—introductions include drought-resistant corn and
sugarcane, consumer traits like a non-browning, low-acrylamide potato,
crops that produce healthiar-improved oils_for nutrition, and alfalfa that can
mprove be-more-oificiently-digested-by-livestock ¢ meaning a better

LEER N B

conversion from hay to ice cream!

R

Both nationally and internationally there are many pubiic-and private-sestor
scientists that are using this breeding tool to address urgent problems
beyond herbicide tolerance and insect-resistance in a wide variety of crops.
Land grant researchers are working to develop oranges that are resistant to
citrus greening disease which is devastating the Florida orange industry,
Here in New York researchers arg using have-ussd-a wheat gene to
develop a GM Amencan Chestnut tree reS|stant to the |mported chestnut
blight. Fh : 3 : : 85

resrstar-}t Amerrc-an ehestnut trees— th-reueh -the tederai----reeutat—ery FOVIW.

T re- B rredata[f approved, these trees wiII be
dlstnbuted to the publlc at mlnlmal costs in a not-for-profit program to
restore the American chestnut tree to our eastern forests.

importantly, they are alsg fargeting Belant diseases whigh annually destroy
some 15 percent of the world’s agncultural harvest_and which impact wil
grow_as owr elimals changss. There are many publicly-funded groups
around the world working to develop disease-resistant GM varieties of both




plants and animals. These crops include apples, bananas, cassava,
cowpea, eggplant, grapes, potaloes, rice, sweet polaloes and wheat. Some
of these staple crops are an essential source of calories and nulrients in
the diets of the poor.

And it does not stop at plants. Researchers bare-at SUNY are working with
colieagues at the International Livestock Research Institule and Kenyan
partners to deveiop genetically-engineered catlle that are resistant to Africa
sleeping sickness g ~Shis-Ssanstis-disease that kills 3 million cattie and
several thousand people annually. This project is being publicly funded by
the US National Science Foundation and the Bill and Melinda Gates
Foundation.

All of these GM applications focus on controlling disease with genetics
mistry - an objective that | would argue is consisient
f agricultural sustainabili

There are also dozens of other useful fsadds-g in field trials:
nitrogen-efficient and flood tolerant rice; droughi-iclerant wheat, and
Biocassava Plus, that will use genslic engineering to increase the
nutrient levels, shelf life, and disease resistance of cassava — which is g
maior source of carbohydrates in parts of the world. improved cassava

harvesis could increase the incomes of more than sixly percent of the
households in western Kenya and central and eastern Uganda.

Of course none of these applications would be under development in
the absence of a broad scientific consensus around the safety of GM
food. A 2013 review article, writlen by independent Halian academic
scientists, reviewed 1783 scientific records on GE orop sefely published
this past decade and concludead that "The sclentific research conducted
a0 far has not detected any significant hazards directly connected
with the use of GE crops.” My own 2014 review paper examined both
well-designad animal feeding studies in the peer-reviewed literature,
and additionally the field performance and heatlth frends of the billions
of food producing animals that have been consuming GM feed for over




a decade, and | found no credible evidence that animals have been
harmed by consuming feed containing GM ingredients.

The American Asscciation for the Advancement of Science {(AAAS), the
world's largest and most prestigious general scientific society, stated in
2012 “The science is gquile clear: crop improvement by the modern
molecuiar {echnigques of biotechnology is safe ... The World Health
Organization, the American Medical Association, the U.5. National
Academy of Sciences, the British Roval Society, and every other
respecied organization that has examined the evidence has come {o
the same conclusion: consuming foods containing ingredienis
derived from GM crops is no riskier than consuming the same foods
cortaining ingredients from crop plants modified by conventional
piant improvement technigues,”

Given the documented safety record, the realized benefits, and
potential benefits, | urge you to allow breeders access to this valuable
breeding method as they improve the genetics of your food and vote
YES for genetically modified food.




SUMMARY TWO MINUTES

This past week the U.S. celebrated Thanksgiving, an emotional holiday
for me. We had 16 people over to share a meal, and as the hostess my
job was {o prepare a safe, delicious feasi. You know the drill- keeping
the raw turkey oul of contact with food surfaces, cooking the bhird
enough to avoid food borne illness but not overcooking it —coordinating
the simultaneous presentation of the side dishes, all whilst balancing a
glass of bubbly in oneg’s hand! Safety hazards abounded! Three
thousand people a year die from food borne iliness in the US.

One hazard | was not concerned aboul was whether any of this
carnucopia of food was GM. | servad this meal to the people | love most
in the world, my very dearest friends, my husband and my two teenage
sons. Their well-being is of paramount importance io me.

est avatlabie mrormation fo pmtect mg» chsidren s heaith That is why
my kids drink pasteurized milk, and are up to date on all of their
vaccinations! in the words of Peter Sandman, “The risks that kill people
and the risks that upset people are completely different”.

For too long the debate over the merils of GM food in food secure
developed couniries has focused on unrealized hypothelical risks and
{angential issues, and has nol sddressed the real risks faced by the
hungry, nor the voices of those Wfth the mos’t iose fmm the demonization of
this technolagy Dlan't et - iy - o

5wk o

k 3 are very real opportunity
co i ted with excessive precau . i vilamin-A enriched rice
had been released in 2002, § would have saved well over one million
life years in india alone by now, mostly children. That is a risk that kills
people. As a mother thal is a number that upsets me. No parent should
have to grieve the loss of a child to a preventable cause. Please rethink
GM Food and join me in voling YES for GM food.




From: GOUGH, GEORGE N (AG/1983)

To: i . COnennaam
Subject: RE: Video on impact of genetics and breeding on animal productivity
Date: Wednesday, May 02, 2012 12:53:41 PM

Great video Allson! You got my votel

s ~ o
Goenrge
I EC

From: Alison L. Van Eenennaam [mailto: ALVanE@UCDavis.Edu]

Sent: Saturday, April 28, 2012 2:06 PM

To: GOUGH, GEORGE N [AG/1983]

Subject: Video on impact of genetics and breeding on animal productivity

Alison Van Eenennaam and her lab at the University of California, Davis have submitted an
entry in the first ever Amerian Society of Animal Science Video Competition
hitp/fasas.orgividencontast/ .

The 5 minute video depicts the impact of animal genetics and breeding on animal
production and food production efficiency.

The direct link to the entry “Were Those the Days My Friend?” is

hitoAwwwvouiube convwaich Pv=88-CH-

NOAY Sfeature-plopdooniont=C4818c8bVDVvIVOa1 PpeF OKAFIBGEAESx DesiETRGHK-
SGOSTF2Iwe%3D

You can vote for this video to win by cI|ck|ng ‘LIKE” — fg ygur vgjg to count you have to
ma

The V|deo W|th the most “LIKE” votes wins. N

All entries for the competition can be found at:
hitp:/Aeww voutube comyuser/videosforASAS/videos

¥

Foel free {0 forward 1o other people who may be interested!

Alison Van Eenennaam, PhD
Cooperative Extension Specialist
Animal Genomics and Biotechnology
Department of Animal Science

2113 Meyer Hall

One Shields Avenue

Davis, CA 95616

Phone: 530-752-7942

Mobile:

FAX: 530-752-0175

Email: g ivane&nennaam@ucdav:s adu

Web 3 j .:. 3 ¢ ¢ da 20y - ::. y

This e-mail message may contain privileged and/or confidential information, and is intended
to be received only by persons entitled

to receive such information. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
immediately. Please delete it and


mailto:ALVanE@UCDavis.Edu
mailto:alvaneenennaam@ucdavis.edu
http://animaJscience.ucdavis.edu/animalbiotech/

all attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other media. Other use of this e-mail by
you is strictly prohibited.

All e-mails and attachments sent and received are subject to monitoring, reading and archival
by Monsanto, including its

subsidiaries. The recipient of this e-mail is solely responsible for checking for the presence of
"Viruses" or other "Malware".

Monsanto, along with its subsidiaries, accepts no liability for any damage caused by any such
code transmitted by or accompanying

this e-mail or any attachment.

The information contained in this email may be subject to the export control laws and
regulations of the United States, potentially

including but not limited to the Export Administration Regulations (EAR) and sanctions
regulations issued by the U.S. Department of

Treasury, Office of Foreign Asset Controls (OFAC). As a recipient of this information you
are obligated to comply with all

applicable U.S. export laws and regulations.



From: 4
To: ison L. Van Benennaar

Subject: RE: Vote for CAl to win the ASAS YouTube video competition
Date: Thursday, April 05, 2012 12:02:12 PM

Hi Alison,
Pwill checloit out and vote on at least 1 voutube account in our family and will pass it on.

: P VRS SRV S
one of your buddies to write a factual rebuttal to all of the anth-MON rhetoric going

Meanwhile, we ne

und. The things they say are truly astonishing and i is so hard for us to res

From: Alison L. Van Eenennaam [mailto: ALVanE@UCDavis. Edu]
Sent: Thursday, April 05, 2012 5:48 AM

To: SAVIDGE, BETH [AG/1983]

Subject: Vote for CAl to win the ASAS YouTube video competition

z H g\:‘qi

v o Fe g . Caml F + srriba iva wirol
me a favor — see below, Feel free to distribute WiGely,

fikely to b > ACCO umﬁ the old farls my qetwﬂkrhey ha:“ “3Mg§ but are not
logged in and so although my video has the most views. . we are not winning!! Please
fake a minute 0 vole - and feel free o distribute

Cheers

Alison

Alison Van Eenennaam and her lab have submitted an entry in the first ever American
Society of Animal Science Video Competition hitin:/fasas. orgividenconiest! .

The 5 minute video depicts the impact of animal genetics on animal production and food
production efficiency.

The direct link to the entry “Were Those the Days My Friend?” is
httpr/www youlube mmfw im"“ =6 8- m -
CeliY &fean plon ‘ ¥ E)

SEEHT F”;sﬁﬁgﬁﬁ

You can vote for this video to win by clicking “LIKE" — for your vote to count you have
to be | | into “YouTu itt I

(43 98

The video with the most “LIKE” votes wins.

AII entrles for the competltlon can be found at:



mailto:ALVanE@UCDavis.Edu
http://asas.org/videocontest/
http://www.youtube.com/watch?vs6B-CH

From: OU/'\H ES LEE FAG/1000]

To: Vi nen i
Subject: RE: Working draft of Robb"s 7 min and 2 min version
Date: Wednesday, November 26, 2014 1:10:18 PM

From: Alison Van Eenennaam [mailto: alvaneenennaam@ucdavis.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, November 26, 2014 11:34 AM

To: QUARLES, LEE [AG/1000]

Subject: RE: Working draft of Robb's 7 min and 2 min version

i
b

Derimn Shace cleo il te e S - [JPNTRR S U T SR [ R— i

Bruce Chassy asked to join the call this afternoon - he has a lot of debate experience but wanied to
1 . e SN gl ysei s

d:xsftﬁai!bt.a»msﬁiyou

From: QUARLES, LEE [AG/1000] [maitio:iee guaries@monsanto. com|
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 4:13 PM

To: Alison Van Eenennaam
Subject: Re: Working draft of Robb's 7 min and 2 min version

I know. :) trying my best to make sure he gets everything right.
Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 25, 2014, at 5:01 PM, "Alison Van Eenennaam" <alvaneenennaam@ucdavis.edy> wrote:

Drvan NN M !l really? ©

From: QUARLES, LEE [AG/1000] [mailig:lee.quardes@
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 1:50 PM

To: Alison Van Eenennaam

Cc: SACHS, ERIC S[AG/1000]; VICINI, JOHN L [AG/1000]
Subject: Working draft of Robb's 7 min and 2 min version

Alison

As promised, attached are the current working drafts of Robb's seven minute
introduction and his two minute close. We are working to tighten the versions to meet
the time limit but | wanted to provide it to you so you knew the current status and
general direction.

| hope you have a great day today and I'll talk to you tomorrow.

As always, please call my cell if you need anything,_.

Lee

This e-maill mes sage may contain privileged and/or confidential
information, nd is intended to ke received only by persons


mailto:alvaneenennaam@ucdavis.edu
mailto:lee.quarles@monsanto

entitled

to receive such information If you have received this e-mail in

error, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete it and
all a,tachments from any servers, hard drives or any other media.
Other use of this e-mail by vou is strictly prohibited.

y ot

A1l e-mails and attachments sent and received are subject to

monitoring, reading and archival by Monsanto, including its
subsidiaries. The recipient of this e-mail is solely responsible
for checking for the presence of "Viruses"™ or cther "Malware®.

Monsanto, aleong with its subsidiaries, accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any such code transmitted by or accompanying

this e-mail or any attachment.

The information contained in this email may be subject t
export control laws and regulations of the United States,
potentially

including but not liwited to the Export Administration Regulations
{EAR) and sanctiocons x gblotl&i“ issued by tke U.5. Department of
Treasury, Office of Foreign Asset Controls (COFAC). As a recipient
of this information vou are cbligated to cox@ly with all
applicable U.S. export laws and regulations.

This e~m;il message may contain pr lvliegeu and/or confidential information,
and is intended tc be recelved only by persons entitled
to receive such information. If you have 1@”@1

ved this e-mail in error,
please notify the sender immediately. Pleasze delete 1t and
all attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other media. Other use
of this e-mail by you is %*flctlv prohibited.

All e-mails and attachments sent and received are subject to monitoring,

reading and archival by Mensanto, including its

subsidiaries., The recipilent of this e-mail is solely responsible for checking
for the presence of "Viruses®™ or other "Malware®.

Monsanto, along with its subsidiaries, accepts no liabllity for any damage

caused by any such code transmitted by or accompanying
this e-mail or any attachment.

The information contained in this emai ubject to the export control

laws and regulaticns of the United St f tially

includin” but not limited to the Expo ration Regulations (EAR) and
sanctions regulations 1ssued by “hv U ent of

1*udqur], Office of Foreign Asset Con Y. As a recipient of this

inf OIMQthF yvou are obligated EO compl
appiicable U.S. export laws and regulat

This e~m;il message may contain privileged and/or confidential info:

and is intended tc be recelved only by persons entitled

to receive such informaticn. If you have received this e-mail in error,
blease notify the sender immediately. Please delete 1t and

11 attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other media. Other use

is e-mall by you 1is %*flctlv prohibite
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All e-mails and attachments sent and received are subject to monitoring,
reading and archival by Mensanto, including its

subsidiaries., The recipilent of this e-mail is solely responsible for checking
for the presence of "Viruses"™ or other "Malware®.

Monsanto, along with its subsidiaries, accepts no *“bility for any damage

caused by any such code transmitted by or accompanying

this e-mail or any attachment

The information contained in this emai
laws and regulatlonw cf the United Sta
incliuding but not limited to the Export

ject to the export control

n Regulations {EAR) and



tions regulations issued by the U.S. Department of

sury, Office of Foreign Asset Controls (OFAC). 2As a recipient of this
rmation you are obligated to comply with all

icable U.S. export laws and regulations.

Source: https://www.industrydocumentslibrary.ucsf.edu/chemical/docs/fnfm0226



From: VICING, JOHN E [AG/1800]

To: Alisen Yan Lenennaam; QUARLES LEETAG1000]
Cc: ERLC SIAGH

Subject: RE: Working draft of Robb"s 7 min and 2 min version
Date: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 2:04:59 PM

Very good day but seems unnaturall

From: Alison Van Eenennaam [ mailto: alvaneenennaam@ucdavis.edu]
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 3:52 PM

To: QUARLES, LEE [AG/1000]

Cc: SACHS, ERIC S[AG/1000]; VICINI, JOHN L [AG/1000]

Subject: RE: Working draft of Robb's 7 min and 2 min version

Ay b od o TFOYOS [ A L. - AL o rem e B + s Ayt .
We had a 70% activate vday on a timed Al syne protocel - that s a great day if vou

have no idea what | am talking about - ask lohn.

From: QUARLES, LEE [AG/1000] [mailio:lee.quaries@monsanto.conm)
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2014 1:50 PM

To: Alison Van Eenennaam
Cc: SACHS, ERIC S[AG/1000]; VICINI, JOHN L [AG/1000]
Subject: Working draft of Robb's 7 min and 2 min version

Alison

As promised, attached are the current working drafts of Robb's seven minute introduction and his
two minute close. We are working to tighten the versions to meet the time limit but | wanted to
provide it to you so you knew the current status and general direction.

| hope you have a great day today and I'll talk to you tomorrow.

As always, please call my cell if you need anything, ||| EGzGzG:

Lee
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This e-mail mess
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ase notify the sen: im ately. Plea.c i it and
all attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other media. Other use
of this e-mail by you 1s strictly prohibited.
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reading and archival by Monsanto, inc‘ QLHF its

subsidiari The LCC'p"“H* of this e-mai ts solely responsible for checking
for the presence of "v ruses® or otheL S WiLC“
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mailto:alvaneenennaam@ucdavis.edu
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information you are obligated to comply with all

appiicable U.S. export laws and regulations.

This e-mail message may contain privileged and/or confidential information,

and 1s intended to be received only by perscons entitled

to receive such information. If you have received this eﬂma;l in error,

please notify the sender immediately. Please delete 1t and

all attachments from any servers, hard drives or any other media. Other use

of this e-mail by vou 1s strictliy prohibited.

A1l e-mails and attachments sent and received are subject to monitoring,

reading and archival by Monsante, including its

subsidiaries. The recip¢v t of this e-mail i1s scolely responsible for checki
for the presence of "Viruses"” or other "Malware”

Monsanto, aliong with its subsidiaries, accepts no liability for any damage

caused by any such code tTransmitted by or accompanvying

this e-mail or any attachment.

The information contained in this email may be subject to the export contro

laws and regulations of the United States, potenu-a*lv

inciuding but neot limited to the Export Administrati n Regulations (EAR) an

sanctions regulations issued by the U. Department of

Treasury, Office of Foreign Asset pontrols (OFAC) As a recipient of this

information you are obligated to comply with all

appiicable U.S. export laws and regulations.

ng

Source: https://www.industrydocumentslibrary.ucsf.edu/chemical/docs/fnfm0226



From: VICING, JOHN L [AG/1800]
To: Aigon Yan Eenennaam, QUARLES, LERTAG10001

Cc: ERIC S[AG/

Subject: RE: Working draft of Robb"s 7 min and 2 min version

Date: Sunday, November 30, 2014 5:43:21 PM

Good to hear that you didn't have to rewrite yvour ending from a hospital room. Looks great. Just
one comment, this crowd might not know what Land Grant is? Could hust say Agricuitural University

From: Alison Van Eenennaam [mailto: alvaneenennaam@ucdavis.edu]
Sent: Saturday, November 29, 2014 3:51 PM

To: QUARLES, LEE [AG/1000]

Cc: SACHS, ERIC S[AG/1000]; VICINI, JOHN L [AG/1000]

Subject: RE: Working draft of Robb's 7 min and 2 min version

2. alrea d\,: have tao much there) - s¢ edits shouid be made accos’diﬂghf

This e-mail message may contain pf1v1 eged and/cr ceonfidential information,
and 1g intended toc be recelved only by perscnsg entltlad

to receive such infermation. If you have received this e-mail in error,
pleaze notify the sender immediately. Please delete 1t and

all attachments from anv servers, hard drives or any other media. Other use

of this e-mail by vou is strictly prcohibited.

All e-mails and attachments sent and Teceived are subject tce monitoring,
reading and archival by Monsanto, 3
subsidiaries. The re@“p*vn“ of this 3

] 1~ clely responsible for checking
for the presence of "Vi ruaes‘ or other "Malware

Monsanto, along with its subsidiaries, accepts no liability for any damage
caused by any such code t*anmJt,.d by or accompanying

this e-mail or any attachment.

The infermation contained in this email may be subject to the export control
laws and regulations of the United States, potentially

inciuding but not 11m1+ed ¢ the Export administration Regulaticns {EAR) and
sanctions regulations issued by the U.S. Department of

Treasury, Office of iore1qr Asset Contrels (OFAC). As a recipient of this

infermation yOL re obligated to comply with all

appiicable U.S. export laws and regulations.


mailto:alvaneenennaam@ucdavis.edu

